
 

 

Providing services that support young victims of violence in A&Es – Market Event 4th June 
2019  

Question & Answer Responses 
 
The following provides a response to the key issues raised at the Market Event on the 4th of June 
regarding the A&E Services which MOPAC are commissioning. Providers are reminded to refer to the 
Invitation to Tender (ITT) once it is published. Information below is subject to change.  
 
The procurement will be managed through TfL’s Pro-Contract e-procurement system, so 
Bidders will be required to register to access the ITT documentation. 
 

Is MOPAC expecting a particular model of delivery? 
MOPAC will be asking bidders to propose their model and evidence how it will meet outcomes. 

Commissioners are not being prescriptive about the sort of service that will achieve the aims of the 

project and are open to ideas coming from the Providers. What is crucial is that bidders clearly link 

their proposals around delivery to the objectives of the commissioning. 

Does it need to be one model across all 5 sites or does it need to adapt to local 
circumstances? 
MOPAC expects Providers to adapt their delivery to suit the needs of the hospital and the conditions 

locally.  The service needs to be embedded in the hospital but needs strong links into the community. 

Providers will need to show how they will achieve this. 

Is MOPAC prescriptive about the type or length of interventions delivered by the 
Providers? 
No. Based on data from the hospitals, MOPAC believes that there will be a high proportion of brief 

interventions. There will also be people who cannot be seen face to face at the A&E and will need to 

be followed up later. However there will also be a proportion of cases where there is more contact 

over a longer period of time, and in some instances the embedded Youth Work service may be the 

only service working with an individual. Providers need to demonstrate that they can cover that range. 

There is no specified model about what the intervention is or what it looks like. There will be an 

expectation that Providers outline the evidence base for the effectiveness of interventions they use 

and show how they will achieve the aims of the project. 

Many admissions to the hospitals are ‘out of hours’ are MOPAC expecting particular shift 
patterns? 
It will be for bidders to decide the hours that they feel will be most effective in delivering the aims of 

the project. The evaluation panel will then take a view on that. There are certain safeguarding and 

clinical meetings that the hospitals would want Providers to attend. The referrals into community 

services can only take place at certain times and there are then periods of peak demand. The bidders 

will need to balance these to come up with a deliverable and effective model and evidence that in 

their bid. 



 

 

How many Lots will there be and what is the make up of those Lots? 
This is still being discussed but it likely to be multiple lots. This information will be contained in the 

ITT documents. 

How much funding is available and over what timescale? 
The total is c1.7m across the 5 hospitals for 2 years. There is likely to be an option to extend the 

service for a further two years. 

How is the money divided between the hospitals? 
Each site has been allocated the same amount of funding. 

Is the cost of evaluating the programme coming out of the 1.7million funding? 
No. The costs of evaluating the programme fall outside the £1.7m. 

Are you open to partnership bids? 
Yes. MOPAC would welcome partnership bids. A lead provider must be identified and all sub-

contracting arrangements will be the responsibility of the lead contractor. Further detail will be in the 

ITT pack. 

Who will be on the evaluation panel for the tender? 
This has not been decided yet but we would like clinician involvement. 

Will contract arrangements involve the hospitals? 
MOPAC will hold and performance manage the contract but there is likely to be a three way 

memorandum of understanding between the hospital, MOPAC and the successful provider. 

How will the hospitals enable staff to work on-site and has any thought been given to DBS 
checks and the employment of ex-offenders? 
The hospitals will issue honorary contracts. The issue of DBS checks and ex-offenders will need to be 

looked into. 

What will the expectations be around sharing client information for the purposes of the 
evaluation? 
MOPAC is working on this and is looking at other projects (e.g. Child House) that have shared 

personalised information across CJS and health partners in order to evaluate the effectiveness of 

interventions. MOPAC wants to better understand the impact(s) of the hospital based youth 

interventions it to inform future funding decisions and support conversations with partners about 

contributory funding.  MOPAC will be looking to Providers to see how they can facilitate an 

evaluation of this nature. 

https://www.london.gov.uk/press-releases/mayoral/lighthouse-offers-support-all-under-one-roof

